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From: Nic Phillips <Nic.Phillips@cornwall.gov.uk> on behalf of positiveplanning
<positiveplanning@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 May 2025 14:03
Cc: Stephen Foster; Lee Dunkley; CornwallALC Enquiries; positiveplanning
Subject: Your council's invitation to Planning Essentials training for Local Councils - June/July
2025

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Local Council Planning Essentials Training — 12 and 19 June, 10 July 2025
Dear Clerks

Following the recent elections, Cornwall Council are offering planning essentials training for local
councils. This training is being offered as online Microsoft Teams events over 3 dates as set out below:

Thursday 12 June (16.00-17.00)
National, Local and Neighbourhood Planning Policy with Robert Lacey, Planning Policy Manager

Thursday 19 June (16.00-17.30)

Development Management with Davina Pritchard and Chantal McLennan, Development
Management Group Leaders

Getting Involved with Gavin Smith, Development Management Group Leader

Thursday 10 July (16.00-17.30)

Enforcement and Compliance with Jon Drew and Alan Mason, Planning Enforcement Group
Leaders

Appeals — Chantal McLennan, Development Management Group Leader

Invitations and the joining links for these sessions are set out below. Clerks, please cascade to your local
councillors — these sessions are suitable for brand new local councillors as well as a useful refresher for
returning members and clerks — no need to book, just use the link to join. Email
positiveplanning@cornwall.gov.uk if you have any questions.

Thursday 12 June (16.00-17.00) - National, Local and Neighbourhood Planning Policy
Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now Meeting ID: 372 737 454 618 Passcode: vP3p4Hf6

Dial in by phone +44 20 7660 8305,793335591# United Kingdom, City of London Find a local
number Phone conference ID: 793 335 591#

Thursday 19 June (16.00-17.30) - Development Management and Getting Involved
Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now Meeting ID: 390 944 374 891 Passcode: a8hf2fX9

Dial in by phone +44 20 7660 8305,.249554092# United Kingdom, City of London Find a local
number Phone conference ID: 249 554 092#




Thursday 10 July (16.00-17.30) - Enforcement and Compliance, and Appeals

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now Meeting ID: 385 082 575 434 Passcode: adYA6dr7

Dial in by phone +44 20 7660 8305,,.305110802# United Kingdom, City of London Find a local
number Phone conference ID: 305 110 802#

We will make all the presentations from these sessions available on our planning training webpage at:
Local Council Planning Training - Cornwall Council.

If you have any questions, please contact us at positiveplanning@cornwall.gov.uk

Kind regards

Nic Phillips (she/her)| Senior Development Officer (Specialist)

Cornwall Council | Planning and Housing Service

nic.phillips@cornwall.gov.uk Tel: 01872 322222 (and say my name) Mobile: 07599 112099
www.cornwall.gov.uk ‘Onen hag oll’

Please note that | work part-time. My normal working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays.

To keep up-to-date with changes in Planning, please check Planning and Building Control - Cornwall Council
and What's new in planning - Cornwall Council

Please let us know if you need any particular assistance from us, such as facilities to help mobility, vision or
hearing, or information in a different format.

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?



